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SUBJECT: 

REFERENCE: 

COMANCHE PEAK NUCLEAR POWER PLANT 

DOCKET NOS. 50-445 AND 50-446 

RESPONSE TO NRC INSPECTION REPORT 05000445/446 2019001 

NRC Resident Integrated Inspection Report 05000445/446 2019001 dated 

May 10, 2019, from Mark Haire to Ken Peters 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

NRC Inspection Report 2019001 for Comanche Peak Nuclear Power Plant (CPNPP} Units 1 and 2 issued 

on May 10, 2019 documented the NRC Resident's first quarter 2019 inspection results (see 

reference). Per 10CFR50.4, and in accordance with the guidance in the Enforcement Policy, Vistra Operations 

Company LLC (Vistra OpCo) hereby provides a response for consideration to two of the cross cutting aspects 

identified in the report. Although Vistra OpCo does not agree with NRC's attribution of H.14 to these two issues, 

we take the indication seriously and entered the NRC's initial findings into our Corrective Action Program and will 

be evaluating the issue further via CR-2019-004600. 

This letter contains no new regulatory commitments. 

If you have any questions regarding this submittal, please contact Jack Hicks at (254} 897-6725 or 

jack.hicks@luminant.com. 

6555 SIERRA DRIVE IRVING, TEXAS 75039 0214-812-4600 VISTRAENERGY.COM 
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Attachment 1- Response to NCV 2019001-04 
Attachment 2 - Response to NCV 2019001-05 

c- Scott A. Morris, Region IV 
Natreon Jordan, NRR 
Resident Inspectors, Comanche Peak 

Sincerely, 

Thomas ;d!;? 
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Restatement Of NCV 2019001-04 From Inspection Report 05000445/446 2019001 

The inspectors identified a Green, non-cited violation of 10 CFR 50.65(a)4 for failure to implement risk mitigating 

actions during diesel generator maintenance. 

Description: On January 17, 2019, the inspectors observed the licensee performing a maintenance activity to add 

lube oil to the Unit 1 emergency diesel generator 1-01 sump. In order to perform the maintenance, the licensee 

placed a hose through the normally shut door Sl-28 from the train A switchgear room to the train A diesel 

generator room. The door is a dogged, two-leaf metal hatch that functions as a barrier for fire, flooding, and 

medium energy line break (MELB) events. Prior to performing the maintenance, the licensee evaluated the risk of 

opening the door to allow placement of the hose. The licensee identified additional compensatory measures to 

protect the train A switchgear in an evaluation documented in Tracking Report (TR) 2019-000001. The licensee 

determined that the open door did not pose a flood risk and implemented appropriate compensatory measures 

to mitigate the fire risk. To address the MELB risk, the licensee determined that the open doorway of the active 

leaf of door Sl-28 could allow a MELB in the diesel generator room to impact safety-related transformer T1EB3, 

which provides 480 VAC power to safety-related bus 1EB3. The licensee determined that the transformer would 

be protected if the workers maintained door Sl-28 open no more than 2 inches, with the door secured to prevent 

it from opening further. The licensee determined that opening the door for normal ingress and egress was 

acceptable provided the door was secured after personnel passed through. The evaluation was attached to the 

work order and a copy was present at the job site. 

When the workers began the job, they identified safety concerns with the door being secured while personnel 

were in the diesel generator room. They decided to leave the door open, assuming that it was acceptable as long 

as personnel were in the immediate area to close it. 

When the inspectors arrived at the work site, they noticed the door open with no one passing through it and 

questioned the configuration of the door. The inspectors then contacted the control r-oom and the licensee 

secured the door. 

The licensee determined that crediting actions to close the door post event did not adequately 

mitigate the risk of a MELB. As a result of the failure to implement the risk mitigating actions, the licensee 

determined that the train A 480 VAC bus 1EB3 was inoperable for approximately 3 hours due to the potential for 

a MELB to spray water on the transformer. The allowable outage time of the bus per Technical Specification 3.8.9 

is 8 hours. The licensee determined that the bus did not exceed its allowed outage time due to the hazard barrier 

being open. 

Corrective Action(s): The licensee restored the barrier and entered the issue into the corrective action program. 

Corrective Action Reference(s): CR-2019-000672 

Performance Deficiency: The failure to implement planned risk mitigating actions was a performance deficiency. 

Screening: The inspectors determined the performance deficiency was more than minor because it was 

associated with the Configuration Control attribute of the Mitigating Systems cornerstone. It adversely affected 

the cornerstone objective to ensure the availability, reliability, and capability of systems that respond to initiating 

events to prevent undesirable consequences (i.e., core damage) because the finding represented a loss of control 

of barriers required to ensure the availability of AC power. Specifically, the failure to maintain the door in a nearly 

closed position exposed a Class 1E 480 VAC bus to failure during a MELB event, resulting in an electrical 

distribution train being inoperable for several hours. 
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Significance: The inspectors assessed the significance of the finding using Appendix K, "Maintenance Risk 

Assessment and Risk Management SOP." Using Inspection Manual Chapter 0609, Attachment 04, "Initial 

Characterization of Findings," dated October 7, 2016, the inspectors determined the finding was associated with 

the Mitigating Systems cornerstone. Using Inspection Manual Chapter 0609, Appendix K, "Maintenance Risk 

Assessment and Risk Management Significance Determination Process," the inspectors determined the finding 

was associated with risk mitigating actions {RMAs) only. The inspectors used Flowcharts 1 and 2 to determine that 

the finding required a determination of the incremental core damage probability due to the failure to implement 

RMAs. A risk analyst performed a bounding analysis of incremental core damage probability assuming that bus 

1EB3 was unavailable along with the train A emergency diesel generator for the entire exposure time when 

adequate RMAs were not in place. This estimate was bounding because it assumes bus 1EB3 always failed during 

the exposure time and does not incorporate the probabilistic occurrences of fire, flooding, line break, and other 

events could have rendered bus 1EB3 unavailable, which would result in a lower estimate of incremental core 

damage probability. The resulting bounding estimate in the incremental core damage probability was 8.lE-8. The 

inspectors determined that the finding was of very low safety significance (Green) because the incremental core 

damage probability was less than lE-6 and the finding did not affect the large early release probability. 

Cross-cutting Aspect: H.14 - Conservative Bias: Individuals use decision making-practices that emphasize prudent 

choices over those that are simply allowable. A proposed action is determined to be safe in order to proceed, 

rather than unsafe in order to stop. Specifically, the licensee personnel assumed that the controls were not 

necessary without stopping work and discussing with their supervisor, and did not implement prescribed risk 

mitigating actions. 

Violation: 10 CFR 50.65(a)(4) requires, in part, that the licensee assess and manage the increase in risk that may 

result from maintenance activities. Contrary to the above, on January 17, 2019, the licensee failed to manage the 

increase in risk resulting from a maintenance activity. Specifically, the licensee did not implement planned risk 

mitigating actions that were identified as necessary by the risk assessment. 

Enforcement Action: This violation is being treated as a non-cited violation, consistent with Section 2.3.2 of the 

Enforcement Policy. 

Vistra OpCo Response To NCV 2019001-04 

Vistra OpCo agrees with the NRC's characterization ofthis condition as a Green, non-cited violation of 10 CFR 

50.65(a)4. However, Vistra OpCo does not agree with the assignment of an H.14 cross cutting aspect to this 

Finding. 

Per IMC 0310 the definition of a Cross-Cutting Aspect is "The performance characteristic of a Finding that is either 

the primary cause of the performance deficiency or the most significant contributing cause." Per IMC 0612, App. 

B, Page 6, to identify an appropriate cross-cutting aspect for a Finding, the inspector should review applicable 

causal information related to the finding to identify the cause(s) of the performance deficiency and then identify 

the performance characteristic that is either the primary cause of the performance deficiency or the most

significant contributor to it. 

Per both the cause code and the Event Summary Report in the Condition Report documenting this condition (CR-

2019-000672), the cause was determined to be procedure use and adherence. In addition, a very similar previous 

Finding {NCV of 10 CFR 50.65(a)(4) from 05000445/2017002 and 05000446/2017002, see pages 20 and 21) for 

failure to evaluate the risk and implement required risk management actions associated with disabling a hazard 



Attachment 1 to TXX-19065 
Page 3 of 3 

barrier and breeching the control room envelope when blocking open door E-40A was assigned an H.8 cross 

cutting aspect. Based on the procedure use and adherence causal information in CR 2019-000672 and the 

assignment of an H.8 cross cutting aspect for a previous similar Finding, Vistra OpCo respectfully requests that the 

NRC assign an H.8 (Procedure Adherence) cross cutting aspect to this Finding as this was the most significant 

contributor to the performance deficiency. 
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Restatement Of NCV 2019001-05 From Inspection Report 05000445/446 2019001 

The inspectors identified a Green, non-cited violation of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, "Instructions, 

Procedures, and Drawings," associated with the licensee's failure to follow the requirements of Station Procedure 

STl-421.01, "Initiation of Issue Reports," Revision 0. Specifically, station personnel failed to notify the shift 

manager of an issue with material storage in the protected area. This issue required evaluations and 

compensatory actions for resolution. 

Description: On January 31, 2019, inspectors identified that the licensee had allowed material to be stored in a 

temporary laydown area inside of the protected area. Inspectors noted that several items appeared to be 

susceptible to being picked up by tornado driven winds, so the inspectors inquired as to how these items had 

been evaluated for their current storage area. The licensee initiated TR-2019-001119 to capture the inspector's 

questions. 

As part of TR-2019-001119 the licensee determined that the materials in question had not 

been evaluated for its current storage location. An action was assigned to engineering to evaluate the materials in 

question {AI-TR-2019-001119-1). Engineering completed their evaluation on February 4, 2019, and engineering 

management approved the evaluation on February 6, 2019. The evaluation determined that there were materials 

in the laydown area that were susceptible to being lifted by tornadic winds, and they needed to be strapped 

down in such a way as to increase their weights to a point where they were no longer susceptible. 

Inspectors reviewed AI-TR-2019-001119-1 on February 14, 2019. During their review they determined that the 

identified condition required an operability review because of the potential to be in an unanalyzed condition with 

respect to tornado driven missiles. However, inspectors noted that an operability review was not performed 

because the issue had not been reported to the control room by engineering upon discovery on February 4, 2019, 

as required by Station Procedure STl-421.01, "Initiation of Issue Reports," Revision 0, Section 6.1. Additionally, 

there was no guidance or actions in place to adequately strap down the material to ensure that it did not pose a 

risk to plant equipment. 

Inspectors informed the licensee of their observations. The licensee reviewed the issue and determined that the 

condition did require an operability review and compensatory actions to address it pending further review. 

Corrective Action(s): The licensee performed an operability determination and established compensatory 

measures that established a reasonable expectation of operability pending development of additional corrective 

actions. 

Corrective Action Reference(s): CR-2019-001119 

,-: 
·,.. Performance Deficiency: The licensee's failure to follow the requirements of Procedure STl-421.01 when a 

degraded condition was identified was a performance deficiency. 

Screening: The inspectors determined the performance deficiency was more than minor because it was 

associated with the Protection Against External Factors attribute of the Mitigating Systems cornerstone. It 

affected the cornerstone objective to ensure availability, reliability, and capability of systems that respond to 

initiating events to prevent undesirable consequences. Specifically, the storage of materials without proper 

evaluations resulted in the introduction of new and unanalyzed tornadic missiles. 

Significance: The inspectors assessed the significance of the finding using Appendix A, "Significance Determination 

of Reactor Inspection Findings for At - Power Situations." Using Exhibit 2, "Mitigating Systems Screening 
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Questions," the inspectors determined the finding was of very low safety significance {Green) because: {1} it was 

not a design deficiency; {2} it did not represent a loss of system and/or function; {3} it did not represent an actual 

loss of function of at least a single train for longer than its technical specification allowed outage time; and (4) it 

did not result in the loss of a high safety significant non-technical specification train. 

Cross-cutting Aspect: H.14 - Conservative Bias: Individuals use decision making-practices that emphasize prudent 

choices over those that are simply allowable. A proposed action is determined to be safe in order to proceed, 

rather than unsafe in order to stop. Specifically, engineering failed to use decision making-practices that 

emphasize prudent choices over those that are simply allowable. 

Violation: Title 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B, Criterion V, "Instructions, Procedures, and Drawings," requires, in 

part, that activities affecting quality shall be prescribed by documented instructions, procedures, or drawings, of a 

type appropriate to the circumstances and shall be accomplished in accordance with these instructions, 

procedures, and drawings. Contrary to the above, from February 4-27, 2019, an activity affecting quality was not 

accomplished in accordance procedures appropriate to the circumstances. Specifically, station personnel failed to 

notify the shift manager of an issue with material storage in the protected area (as required by Station Procedure 

STl-421.01, "Initiation of Issue Reports") which required evaluations and compensatory actions for resolution. 

Enforcement Action: This violation is being treated as a non-cited violation, consistent with Section 2.3.2 of the 

Enforcement Policy. 

Vistra OpCo Response To NCV 2019001-05 

Vistra OpCo agrees with the NRC's characterization ofthis condition as a Green, non-cited violation of 10 CFR Part 

50, Appendix B, Criterion V, "Instructions, Procedures, and Drawings," associated with the licensee's failure to 

follow the requirements of Station Procedure STl-421.01, "Initiation of Issue Reports," Revision 0. However, 

Vistra OpCo does not agree with the assignment of an H.14 cross cutting aspect for this Finding. Vistra OpCo 

believes that the cause was related to teamwork. TR-2019-001119 was initially screened as non-CAQ (which 

doesn't require notification of the shift manager) because it was written as a request for an Engineering 

evaluation. When the Engineering evaluation was completed and it was determined that there was an adverse 

condition that required notification of the Shift Manager, Engineering did not discuss that with the original Issue 

Report owner, who is in a different organization {Siemens). Therefore, Vistra OpCo believes this performance 

deficiency involved Individuals and work groups that did not communicate and coordinate their activities within 

and across organizational boundaries to ensure nuclear safety was maintained and Vistra OpCo respectfully 

requests that the NRC assign an H.4 (Teamwork) cross cutting aspect to this Finding as this was the most 

significant contributor to the performance deficiency. 




